HO-263 circa 1877
House of Silence
Woodbine

Private

The House of Silence faces east on the north side of Union Chapel
Road just west of Cattail Creek. It is a two bay wide, one room deep,
two story high, gabled roof (running north-south) log covered with
German siding house, resting on a fieldstone foundation, with square
brick chimney inset into its north wall and a one bay wide, one room
deep, two story high, gabled roof (running north-south) frame (covered

with German siding) north addition, resting on a brick foundation.

The interior features one large downstairs room in the main log

building block, with two equal, second floor bedrooms.

A narrow, enclosed staircase to the second floor is placed in the
southwest corner of the living room. It features a batten wood door to
a closet beneath the staircase and a battenwood door to the staircase
itself. 1Interesting, little, narrow cupboards are also located on
either side of the downstairs fireplace, centered on the north wall of
the room, which is lighted by an east, west and south window. A door on

the east side of the mantle place leads into the kitchen addition.

The House of Silence is a good example of Howard County vernacular
log architecture, associated with Ridgely's Reserve and William T.

Silence.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The House of Silence faces east on the north side of Union Chapel
Road just west of the Cattail Creek. It is a two bay wide, one room
deep, two story high, gabled roof (running north-south) log covered
with German siding house, resting on a fieldstone foundation, with
square brick chimney inset into its north wall and a one bay wide, one
room deep, two story high, gabled roof (running north-south) frame
(covered with German siding) north addition, resting on a brick foun-

dation.

EAST ELEVATION

The east elevation features a one story high, shed roofed, log,
open porch, supported by two posts along the main building block,
covering a rectangular, cross paneled entrance door in the south bay.
North rests a rectangular, double-hung window, holding two-over-two
lights, beneath which is placed the cellar door leading to the stone

walled,dirt floor basement of the house.

The east wall of the addition holds a four light, rectangular,
paneled entrancé door in its north bay and a two-over-two light.
rectangular window in its south bay. A second floor, shed roof ad-
dition has been added to the roof of what was once a kitchen porch
but has now been enclosed. A two-over-two light second floor window

is placed in the east wall of this addition.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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WEST ELEVATION

The west elevation holds two two-over-two, first floor windows and
two rectangular, double-hung, second floor windows. That on the north

holds six-over-six lights, that on the south holds two-over-two.

NORTH ELEVATION

The north elevation holds a six-over-nine light, rectangular,

second floor window and a two light rectangular attic window.

A one bay wide, one bay deep, one story high, gabled roof
(running north-south) cinderblock, one car garage runs along the north

elevation of the building.
THE INTERIOR

The interior features one large downstairs room in the main log building
block, with two equal, second floor bedrooms.

A narrow, enclosed staircase to the second floor is placed in the
southwest corner of the living room. It features a batten wood door to
a closet beneath the staircase and a battenwood door to the staircase it-
self. Interesting, little, narrow cupboards are also located on either
side of the downstairs fireplace, centered on the north wall of the room,
which is lighted by an east, west and south window. A door on the east
side of the mantle place leads into the kitchen addition.

This addition once held an open porch on its east wall, which has now
been enclosed, with the east wall opened up to create a large kitchen. A
narrow, enclosed staircase is located in its southwest corner, leading
up to the large bedroom above the kitchen. A second floor bath is

located over the enclosed porch section of the kitchen, lighted by an east

window.
-2-
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A north rectangular, cres spaneled, north entrance leads into the
cinderblock, one car garage, constructed along the north wall of the
kitchen addition. The kitchen was at one time a lean to with an outside

stove for cooking.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The House of Silence is a good example of Howard County vernacular
log architecture,l associated with Ridgely's Reserve2 and William T.

Silence.3

Explanatory Notes

1. The House of Silence is a good example of vernacular log architec-
ture. Commonly, in Howard County, the log house of theé nineteenth cen-
tury rested on a full, fieldstone foundation with log joists holding its
first floor. The log construction was covered by clapboard on the ex-
terior with its interior walls covered with wood lathing covered with
plaster. Small cupboards are located on either side of the fireplace

and under the staircases.

2. The House of Silence is located on a part of Ridgely's Reserve,
noted on an old deed from Dennis Gaither to William T. Silence in the

Howard County Land Records (See Title Search for the liber, folio).

3. The house was completely constructed by William T. Silence, who

acquired some 74 acres of Ridgely's Reserve from Dennis Gaither in 1877

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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and another 17 acres shortly after, accumulating some 92 acres of
land, which was noted on the 1878 Hopkin's Atlas. 1In 1929 his
daughter, Jessie Silence Everly, acquired the property, mortgaging it
in 1931 and finally selling it to Mr. and Mrs. Snyder in 1934. It is

presently owned by Mrs. Celine Sigelman.
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EIMA]JOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES ‘ Dist. 4.

Martennet Map of 1860

Hopkin's Atlas of 1878

Howard County Land Records

Interview-with Mrs. Celine Sigelman

August 29, 1980

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

EJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 5.909 acres

Please see Attachment 1, Tax Map 14

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Please see Howard County Land Records, Liber 238 Folio_581

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STAT®  Maryland ‘ COUNTYY  Howard

STATE COUNTY

EElFORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
Cleora Barnes Thompson, Archivist

ORGANIZATION DATE
Office of Planning & Zoning-Comprehensive Planning Section

. 4 geem
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

3450 Court House Drive

CITY OR TOWN STAVE
Ellicott City

Maryland ’

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 Ka,

1974 Supplement. :

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust -
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

»s. 1908




DATE

1980

17 August 1976

8 September 1969

8 September 1969

27 June 1969

8 July 1936

25 June 1934

25 June 1934

LIBER-FOLIO

538-581

517-465

517-464

513-228

154-443

149-201

149-198

)

TITLE SEARCH

HO-263 HOUSE OF SILENCE
Prepared by Cleora B. Thompson, AICP

GRANTOR GRANTEE

Nicholas A. Hill
Steven F. Paul, &

Maurice Sisler

Guinevere M. War-
field, um.

Celine Sigelman

Nicholas A. Hill
and Bernadette
Celine Hill

Steven F. Paul &
Maurice Sisler

Steven F. Paul & Guinevere M. Warfield
Arlene i

William H. Hill &
Elva

Stephen F. Paul

Sarah M. Snyder, William H. Hill

widow
William E. Snyder

Anna E. Curran, unm.

Joseph L. Donavan, Anna E. Curran
attorney, William
& Sarah Snyder
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TRANSACTION

Deed to 5.909 acres

Deed to 5.909 acres

P/0 1lst parcel

Deed to 2 parcels
(1) 81.433 acres +
(2) 123 acres +

Parcel #1, Deed to 143 3/4
acres except 3.805 acres +

Deed to 90 acres

Deed to 90 acres.

Deed to 89 acres +, 2
roods & 22.2 perches of
land

"Whereas at a public sale made on the 7 April 1934, at 12:00
nooN,; e« ... by a certain mortgage from Jessie Silence Everyly &
John Thomas Everly, her husdand, to the Eureka-Maryland Assurance

Corp., dated Sept.

29, 1931 (142-18e6),.

...default occurs...sold

to William L. Snyder...for $2870.00 ratified on May 25, 1934,

Equity Case No.

3397."

lst - "Ridgley's Great Park"
October 4, 1873 33-306

2nd -~ May 7, 1877 (38-47) Dennis

To W. T. Silence

73 acres 3 roods, 36 sq.

perches

17 acres 1 rood 13 sq. per.



DATE

21 September 1929

25 May 1934

29 September 1931

23 March 1923

17 May 1877

17 May 1877

LIBER-FOLIO

Will 7-275
Equity Case
No. 3397

142-186

117-502

38-47

33-306

TITLE + lRCH

HO-263 HOUSE OF SILENCE
Prepared by Cleora B. Thompson, AICP

GRANTOR GRANTEE

William T. Silence Jessie Silence
devised property to Everly, daughter

Eureka Assurance Corp. William L. Snyder

Jessie Silence Everly Eureka Assurance

Corp.
Edwin Warfield, Jr. William T. Silence
Dennis P. Gaither William T. Silence
Dennis P. Gaither William T. Silence

& Leanora and Mary E.

Page 2 of 2 )

TRANSACTION

Deed to 89 acres, 2 rds.
22.2 ps.

Deed to 89A 2 rds. 22.2 ps.

Deed to 64/100A, 88/100A,
and 3/10 A

Deed to 17A

i+

Deed to 73A +
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U.S. Geological Survey Map

Woodbine Quadrangle
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Name : House of Silence

Location: 15780 Lnhien Chape | Reoc
Weed Din¢g Maryland
Photographer: Cleora B. Thompson, A.I.C.P.
Date of photograph: September, 1980
Negatives in possession of the Maryland Historical Trust
View: south
Photographer looking:  north
Photograph number: 1 of 1



